NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
April 6, 1961

Val R. Reess & Assoc. Inec.
Lobby Simme Bldg.
Albuquerqus, New Mexice

Centleman:

As of this date this office has not received Operator's

Monthly Report, Form C-115 for the month of Pebruary 1961 ,
for your well (s) in the Basin Dakotd

[y

Pool, as listed below. We wish to remind you that these reports
should be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated
delinquent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,

LK ]

feay

I. R. TRUJILLO,
Administrative Assistant

IRT/14

1 C 19-24=6 Lybrook

cc: Hobbs, New Mexico



